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Timothy Wai Pui WU/PLAND

FHE: stndp/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025%F09H05HEZ58 T 16:20

W Timothy Wai Pui WU/PLAND; lvy Cho Wa WONG/PLAND

ES=H Fw: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/NE/TKLN/103
i 44 p.3.pdf

From: Annie Siu Ling CHAN/PLAND <} -

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 4:02 PM
To: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/NE/TKLN/103

Best regards,
Annie
ACO/TPB11
Tel: 2231 4361

From: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Annie Siu Ling CHAN/PLAND <[

Subject: Fw: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/NE/TKLN/103

From: Ma sky <

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 2:39 PM
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/NE/TKLN/103

RAE EEH—{EfEE
P3

i A

Thank You!
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(d)

Name and number of the related
statutory plan(s) S/INE-TKLN/2
AR A E BRIN A58 KRR

(e)

Land use zone(s) involved Recreation %
o B L0 i -

®

zz#E  Vacant

Current use(s)
BRIRF AR

(If there are any Government, institution or community facilities, please illustrate on
plan and specify the use and gross floor area)

OAERIBUR ~ ettt - SFEBR BTN - TaEI AR R A )

4.

“Current Land Owner” of Application Site B :E#BEHY " IRT LA A |

The applicant EHEE A —

]

[

is the sole “current land owner”* (please proceed to Part 6 and attach documentary proof of ownership).

EME—Y DT EMHEA A " GREETERS 6 By o MAISEREEIASIMT) -

is one of the “current land owners”™* & (please attach documentary proof of ownership).

R THT LA A ™ GEARHT SRR ST -

is not a “current land owner’*,

WA THT A AL "

The application site is entirely on Government land (please proceed to Part 6).

FHEF BN S R BUR 3t | (GEESHERE 6 #0y) -

Statement on Owner's Consent/Notification

L A AR E BB R B AR BR R

(a)

According to the record(s) of the Land Registry as at ...... 10/07/2025............ (DD/MM/YYYY), this application
involves a total of ........L......... “current land owner(s) .

FRIB TR A E . o Ao HEYECsk > BirdmdtE
s % TEAT At e

(b)

The applicant HHzE A —
\/ has obtained consent(s) of ...... | SOOI “current land owner(s)*.

EHUE: e & VBT EHEEAE A, TTEE -

Details of consent of “current land owner(s)”* obtained HIf5 " FR{T A A | "EIENEEE

No. of ‘Current . . Date of consent obtained
Y Lot number/address of premises as shown in the record of the Land

Land Owner(s)’ . . (DD/MM/YYYY)
T Reg}g;str}i/ V\;;CI‘C cclnsent(s)éhi.s/ﬁa:\;eﬂb:en r(glj;aﬁmed " 5 R A
CHE S A I3 I REA USRS, PR b (A )
1 Lot 497 D.D.80 30/06/2025

(Please use separate sheets if the space of any box above is insufficient. %1 FF{FAa[ FAEAVZERIA R » s S EHERAH)
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